



Bin Yang Partner

Office: Wuhan

Tel: +86 27 8730 6528 **Fax:** +86 27 8730 6527

Email: yangbin@east-concord.com Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property, Corporate and M&A, Dispute Resolution

EXPERTISE

Partner Yang, born in 1984 and graduated as a doctor of laws, is a managing partner of East & Concord, director of the Management Committee of Wuhan Office, secretary of Wuhan Office Party Branch. In terms of social positions, he is a researcher of the Intellectual Property Research Center of Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, party representative of Wuhan Municipality, vice director of Wuhan Lawyers Association, legal counsel of Wuhan Municipal Party Committee, legal counsel of Wuhan Public Security Bureau, arbitrator of Wuhan Arbitration Commission, member of the Standing Committee of Hubei Youth Federation, executive member of Hubei Intellectual Property Research Association, executive member of the Intellectual Property Law Council of Hubei Law Society, member of Lecturers Group for Law Popularization in the Eighth Five-year Plan in Hubei, leading personnel of Hubei Modern Service Industry, youth talent of China Law Society, member of All China Lawyers Association, vice director of the Special Committee of Intellectual Property Law of All China Lawyers Association, member of the Intellectual Property Law Association of China Law Society, and consultant expert of the Supreme People's Procuratorate for Civil and Administrative Cases. His main practice areas are company law, intellectual property law and dispute resolution of major commercial cases. Many cases handled by him have been selected as representative cases. He has published two academic monographs and more than 30 papers. In addition, he has received many awards and honors such as "Excellent Member of the Communist Party in National Lawyer Profession", "Outstanding Expert of the Supreme People's Procuratorate for Civil and Administrative Supervision", "Outstanding Contribution Award in Hubei Lawyers Profession", "Top 10 Legal Figures in Wuhan", "Jiemian Rising Lawyer", "Top 15 Regiional Stars by LEGALBAND 2020", and "Up and Coming Lawyers 2020 By Chambers and Partners".

EDUCATION

Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, LLB, LLM & JD

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017-Present East & Concord Partners, Managing Partner, Director of the Management Committee of Wuhan Office, Secretary of Wuhan Office Party Branch

2014-2017 East & Concord Partners, Lawyer 2010-2014 Hubei Zhong He Xin Law Firm, Lawyer

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Wuhan Lawyers Association, Vice Director / Wuhan Municipal Party Committee, Legal Counsel / Wuhan Public Security Bureau, Legal Counsel / Wuhan Arbitration Commission, Arbitrator / Civil and Commercial Law Council of Wuhan Law Society, Executive Member / Hubei Youth Federation, Member of the Standing Committee / Intellectual Property Law Council of Hubei Law Society, Executive Member / The Special Committee of Intellectual Property Law of Hubei Lawyers Association, Vice Director / All China Lawyers Association, Member / The Special Committee of Intellectual Property Law of All China Lawyers Association, Vice Director / Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, Supervisor / Law School of Huazhong University of Science and Technology, External Supervisor